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DIRECTORS' REPORT 
Dear Members, 
Your Diredlors have pleasure in presenting Company's 42* Annual Report and Audted 
FinancialStatements fr he fiiancial year ended arch 3, 2024. 
1. FINANCIALRESULTS (Rs. in Lakhs 

Tncome from Operations a0 
Other Income 97 
Profitbefore Interest and Deprediation 5512 
Tess - Interest S 
Depredafion 379 
Tax Expenses T30 
(including Deferred Tax 
Proftafter tax 0L 
Other Comprehensive Income/[Lo5s) B 
Total Comprehensive Incomel(Loss) 0L 

2. HIGHLIGHTS OF PEFORMANCE 
During the year, the Company's working resuited in proft before interest and 
depreciation of Rs. 5512 Lacs. Afler adjustment of Interest, depreciation and tax, the 
yearresuted i proft of Rs. 34.04 lakhs as comparedtothe proft of Rs. 19.48 lakhsin 
the previous year. The Company's assessment under Income Tax Act, 1961 is 
‘completeduptoA.Y. 2023-24 and therewas no outstanding demand 
Indian Accounting Standards (ind-AS)-FRS Converged Standards. 
“The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Inc-AS) with effect from 15t 
April 2017 pursuant to Minitry of Corporate Afairs notification of the Companies. 
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 and the Annual Accounts of 2023-24, has 
been drawninterms ofprovisions of the ING-AS. 
Future Outiook: 
The present lease agreements of Godowns of the Company given on rent are upto 
31,05 2025but themanagement expectspossibiities ofts further renewal. 
3.TRANSFERTORESERVES 
‘The Company has retained the amount of Rs. 34.04 lakhs in the Profit and Loss. 
Account andno amounthasbeen ransferred to General Reserve. 
4. DVIDEND 
During the year, the Board of Directors do not recommend any dividend on Equity 
shares 
5. SHARE CAPITAL 
‘The Company's Authorized Capitalremains unchanged at Rs. 200 Lakhs. The Paid up 
Equty Share Capital of the Company as on the date of Balance Sheet stands 
unchangedatRs.85,01,0001 (comprising of8, 50,100 Equy shares of . 10i-each). 
6. FIXEDDEPOSITS 
Your Company has notinvitedany deposits during th inancial year under review 
7. SUBSIDIARIES 
Your Company does not have any subsidiary within the meaning ofthe Companies Act, 
2013, During the financial year ended 3 March 2024, no entity became or ceased to 
be the subsidiary, ointventure or associate ofthe Company. 
8. DIRECTORS ANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
. In accordance with the provsions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rules made thereunder, M Vishwa Nath Khandehval (DIN:00161893), Whole-time 
Director (Finance) & CFO reties by rotation atthe ensing Annual General Meeting 
andbeingelgible offers himselffor re-appointment to e Board. 
During the Financial Year 2023-24 there were folowing chianges inthe compostion 
ofBoard of Directors - 
M Atul Bagia, Independent irector ofthe Company has resigned from the Board of 
Directors w.e 30" September 2023 dueto his pre-occupation and other personal 
commitments. The Board has appointed Mr_ Prakfiar Pandey as an additonal 
directorinthe capacil ofIndependent Director w.e. 12" August 2023 ora period of 
five years, whose appoiniment was approved by the shareholders n thefr Annual 
General Niesting held on 23* September, 2023 
Pursuant to the Comparies (Appointment and Qualfication of Directors) Fifth 
Amendment Rules, 2019, al Independen Directors have registered their name in 
the data bankof Indspendent Directors 
During the currentyear, Mrs. Rekha Keiriwal and Mr. Ashok Gupta shall cease to be 
directors onthe dateof ensuingAnnual General Meeting for the calendar year 2024 
‘on completion of their second term 
“The Board has appointed Mrs. Surabhi Tul and M. Gopesh Sahu as an adtional 
director in the capacty of Independent Director We f 12° August, 2024, whose 
appointment s sublecttoapproval nthe ensuing AGH fobe held on 26" September, 
2024 inorder tofil the vacancy which shall occur due fothe cessation of Mrs. Rekha 
Keiriwal and M. Ashok Gupta fromthe same post in the ensung AGM 
Allindependent Directors have given declarations of compliance of Rule 6(1) & (2) 
of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 as 
‘amended along with the decaration that they meet the aiteria of independence as 
faid down under Section 149 (6)ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 
Ms. Satyansha Dubey has resigned from the position of Company Secretary and 
Compliance Offcerof the Company w. { 31.08.2024 and the board took note of the 
same ints meeting held on 12.08.2024. The Board places on recordits appreciation 
for the effors and contribuion received fiom . Satyansha Dubey duing her 
tenure asthe Company Secretaryand Complance Offcer of the Company. 

. Mrs. Nida Khatoon, a qualified Company Secretary has been appointed as the 
Company Secretary and Compliance Offcer of the Company we £02.00.2024 and 
the board took note of the same in its mesting held on 12082024, She shall be 
[oiing as Company Secretary and Compiance Officer w.e f02.00 2024 i place of 
Ms. Satyansha Dubey who has resigned from the same post w.e { 31.08. 2024 The 
aforesaid appointment has been made pursuant to a detaied evaluation by the. 
Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee members and their unanimous 
fecommendation tothe Board. 
. Dinesh Khandelwal (DIN: 00161831), Whole-time Director (Finance) & CFO; Mr. 
Vishwa Nath Khandeiwal (DIN: 00161893), Whole-ime Director (Works) and Ms. 
Satyansha Dubey, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer are the Key. 
Managerial Personnel of the Company for the F-Y. 2023-24_Nirs. NidakKhatoon shall 
hold the pasition of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f 02.0.2024 
subsequenttothe resignation of Nis. Satyansha Dubey from the same post. 

9. BOARD EVALUATION 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013; the Nomination and 
Remuneration Commitiee formulated the crteria fo evaluation of the performance of 
the Board of Directors, s various Comittees constituted as per the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and individual directors. Based on that, the Board of Directors 
carried out an annual evaluation of s own performance and of it various Committees 
viz. Audit_Committes, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakehoider 
Relationship Comnittee and Comittee of Directors and expressed their satisfaction 
with its performance and performance of its Comittees. The Board of Directors also 
evaluated the performance of individual Director on the basis of sefi-appraisal and 
‘expressed their satisfactory performance. The Board of Directors also caried out an 
annual performance evaluatio of its Independent Directors and expressed their 
satisfaction withther functioning /performance. 
Interms of Schedule IV to the Comparies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors also 
convened a separate meeting for this purpose and evaluated the performance of 
Chairmanand Non-Independent Directors. 
10.REMUNERATION POLICY 
“The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to 
remuneration of Directors, Key Managefial Personnel and Senior Nanagement of the 
Company. The Policy covers the ciiteria for selection and appoiniment of Board 
Members and_senior management and ther remuneration. The Company's 
Remuneration Policy is based on the principles of (i) Pay for Responsbilty andDuties, 
(i) Pay for Potentialand i) Pay for growth of the Company. 
“The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is vested with powers to defermine 
yearly incrementsisalary increase of Execuive Directors! KNPs and one level below 
based on thelr performance and contribution towards profitabity and sustainabilty of 
Company. Non Executive Directors are paid only sitting fee which is decided by 
Nomination & Remuneration Committze. 
11.RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
‘The Company's business at present is limited to leasing out the godowns which have 
imited risk As leasing to arenowned corporate entity has lite risk. 
12.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
“The Company has anadequate system of internal control relating to purchaserepairs & 
mainienance items commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its 
business. The Company has iso Internal Control System for speedy compilation of 
Accounts and Management Information Reports and to comply with appiicable laws 
and regulations. The Company has a well defined organizational structure, authority 
Jevels and nternal rules and regulations for conducting business transactons suitable 
tothe sizeofthe business. 
“The Company has already fomed an Audit Comitiee which met four times n a year. 
Audit_ Committee also ensures proper compiiance with the provisions of The 
Companies Act, 2013 and also reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the infemal 
‘control environment and monitors implementation of nternal audit recommendations. 
Besides the above, Audit Commitee is actively engaged in oversesing financial 
disclosures and inreviewingyourCompany'srisk management polcies. 
13.INTERNAL FINANCE CONTROLS 
In accordance with Section 134(5) (¢) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has 
Internal Financial Controls Policy by means of policies and procedures commensurate: 
wilh the size & nature of s operations and pertaining fo financial reporting. In 
‘accordance vith Rule 8(5) (vii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, i is hereby 
confirmed that the Internal Financial Controls are adequate wih refeence to the 
financialstatements. 
14.WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM 
‘The Company has a Whistle Blower Poiicy to report genuine concerns or grievances 
Getrimental o the interest of the Company. The Whistle Blower Policy! Vigi Nlechanism 
has beenposted onthe website of the Company. 
15.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
Allrelated party transactions that were entered intoduring the financialyear were on an 
‘arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business and the provisions of Section 
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not atracted. There are no materilly significant 
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel of other designated persons which may have a potential contict 
vith the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 was not 
required. Details oftransactions made are disclosed in financial statements. Allrelated 
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party transactions are presented to the Audit Committee and the Board. Omribus 
‘approval of Audit Committee was obtained for the transactions which are foreseen and 
repetitve in nature. 
16.STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 
Pursuantto the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 
made there under Mis. P Tandon & Co., Kanpur, Chartered Accountarts, (ICAI 
Registration No 000186C) were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Companyto 
hold office for five consecutive years starting ffom the conclusion of the 40th Annual 
General Neeting (AGN) held on September 24, 2022 unti the conclusion of the 45th 
AGMofthe Company tobeheld inyear 2027 
Nofrauds are reported by auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 
intheAuditors'ReportforthefinancialYear ended 31 March, 2024 
‘There are no qualifcations, resenvations or adverse remarks or disclaimer made in the 
Audiors' Report for the financial year ended 31* March, 2024 which requies any 
clarification or explanation by the Board of Directors. 
“The Auditors Report is enclosedwith the financial statements i this Annual Report 
17.SECRETARIAL AUDITREPORT 
Pursuantto the provisions of Section 204 of The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 
made there under, Mis. Banthia & Co, Practicing Company Secretary (CP No. 1405), 
Kanpur, were appointed to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year 
‘ended 31*March, 2024 The Practicing Company Secretary has submitted his Report 
onthe secrearial auditwhich is annexed as Annexure | (o this Directors' Report. The 
Secrefarial Audt Report does not contain any adverse observation or qualfication 
requiing explanation or comments from the Board under Section 134(3) (7 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Futher, he has been duly re-appointed to conduct the 
Secrefarial aud of the company for the Financial Year 2024-25. 
18.DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS 
Pursuantto the provisions of Section 143 (12) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013, no instance 
offraud hasbeen reported by the auditors against the Company. 
19.DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuantto Section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act 2013, your Directors confim that 
) inthe preparation ofthe annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 

been followed with no material departure: 
b) they have selected such accounting poicies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable andprudent so as o give atrue 
andfair view of the stateof affair ofthe Company atthe end of the financial year and 
ofthe profitofthe Company for the same period; 

©) they have taken proper and suffcient care for the maintenance of adequate 
‘accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Ad, 2013 
for safequarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 
andotherireguarites; 

) theyhavepreparedhe annual accounts ona going concembasis; 
&) theyhavelaid downinternal financial controls inthe Company that are adequateand 

are operatingeffectively; and 
) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable aws and thatthese are adequate and are operating effectively. 
20 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
‘There are no material changes or commitments made by the Company affecting the 
financial postion of the Company between the end of financial year and date of the 
Report. 
21.DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS ORCOURTS OR TRIBUNAL 
No significant and material orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or 
“Tribunal impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future. On 
reassessment of VAT cases For F.Y.2016-17& 2017-18, tax by of 24.24 Lacs has 
been assessedand adjusted against VAT refund due. The Company has fled appeal in 
the matter before appropriate/competent authority. The Hon'ble Apex Court in similar 
matter/ facts has ruied against the GST Department. Hence all claims of GST are 
extinguished and Company expects 10 get refund after the Department finaizes the 
cases. 
CHANGE INTHE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
‘The Company had closedmanufacturing operations in 2018. During the Y. 2021-22al 
the plant andmachineries and stores and spare parts have been sold. It has leased out 
all godowns at year end of the Company situated at Akrampur-Magarwara, Dist 
Unnao. This continued for 2023-24, 
22.STATUTORY DISCLOSURES: 
i. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
‘The Company is exempted from compliance of Corporate Goverance provisions as 
per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguations 2015. 
ii. ANNUALRETURN 
Pursuantto Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the 
‘Annual Return as on 31° March, 2024 1s available on the website of the Company and 
canbeaccessed atwww khandeiwalextractions.com/announcements. il 
ifi. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES HELD DURING THE YEAR 
2. The Board of Directors met four times during the year on 27.05 2023, 12.08.2023, 
081120232 10.02.2024. Allthe Direclorswere presentin al the meetings. 

b. The Audit Commitiee formedunder Section 177 of Companies Ad, 2013, consisting 
of Mr. Ashok Gupta, Chairman; Mr. Atul Bagla and M. K N Khandehwal met four 
times during the year on 27.05.2023, 12.08.2023, 08 11 2023 and 10.02.2024. Al 
the members were presentin allthe meetings. Prakhar Pandey was appointedw.e . 
12.08.2023 and attended allmeetings thereafer 
Duringthe year, Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of M. Ashok. 
Gupta, Chairman; Nir Atul Bagla and MK N. Khandelwal met one time during the. 
year on 12.08.2023. All the members of the said commitee were present in the 
meeting. 
The Stake Holders Relationship Commitiee consisting of Mr. Ashok Gupta, 
Chaiman; Mr. K-N. Khandeiwal and Mr. Dinesh Khandeiwal met once on 
23.03.2024 to ke note of investor complaintsigrievances. Al the members of the 
saidcommittee were presentinthe mesting. 

& Independent Directors held a meeting on 23.03 2024 to assess Jevaluate the 
performance of Chairman and Non-independent Directors and condluded their 

satisfaction ontherr performances. 
iv. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
Corporate Social Responsiilty is notappicabletothe Company. 
v. DISCLOSURE UNDERSECTION186: LOANSAND INVESTMENTS 
Loans and investments were made for deployment of surplus funds whichare within the 
limits as prescribed us 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Detais are given n financial 
Statements annexedin the Annual Report or FY. 2023-24. 
vi. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 
NotAppiicable. 
vii. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
NotAppiicable. 
viii. IMPORTS /EXPORTS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGEEARNINGS AND OUTGO 
‘There was no importlexport and no foreign exchange eamings and ougo incurred 
during the year under revien. 
ix. REMUNERATION PAID TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNAL 
Details of remuneration paidto Directors, KNIPs are given in Form No. MGT-7 (copy of 
which is avalable on the website of the Company). Further, details as required under 
Rule 5(1) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Persomnel) Rules 2014 read with section 197(12) of the Act, are same as per previous 
year. The Boardappointed hr. Prakhar Pandey as an addiional director in the capacity 
of Independent Director w.e.{ 12.08.2023 on the recommendations of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committes. He was entied tositting fees as decidedby the Nomination 
and Remuneration Commitiee. Non-executive Directors have been paid only siting 
fees. 
‘There was noemployee getting salary in excess of thelmit as specifiedunder Rule 5(2) 
of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persomel) Rules 
2014 read with section 197(12)ofthe Act, troughoutor partofthe year underreview. 
x. SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITIONAND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
No complaint has been received under the aforesaid Act during the year under 
reference. 
23.ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY 
In the present business there is no generation of pollution of any sort. Security 
personnelare duly employedfor safety of godowns/asses. 
24.LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES 
“The Equity shares continue to be listed with BSE Ltd. The Company has paid the 
Annual Listing e forthe year 2023-24 tothe saidstock exchange. 
25.DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES/APPOINTMENT OF RTA 
The Company has necessary amangements with National Securties Depository 
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Servies (India) Limited (CDSL) to enable the 
‘shareholders to demateriaize their shareholding in the Company for which they may 
contact the Depostory Partcipantof the above Depository. The Company's ISIN No. i 
INEGBTWO1010. 
Mis Alankit Assignments Limited, New Delni continues as its Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent (RTA) for providingservices in respectoftransfer anddematerialization 
of securities of the Company with NSDLICDSL. 
26.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSSIONAND ANALYSIS REPORT 
“The present leasing agreements of Godowns of the Company on rent are upto May 
2025 and management expects for extensionrenewal ofthe agreement. 
27.COMPLIANCE WITHAPPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARD 
The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards, SS-1 on 
Meetings of the Board of Directors and SS-2, S5-3 and S5-4 on General Meetings and 
Boardheeting ssued by the Insttute of Company Secretaries of India 
28.ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
Your Diectors thank al the Stakeholders including empioyess for their continued 
supporttoyour Company. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

K N KHANDELWAL 
(CHAIRMAN) 
DIN: 00037250 

Place: Kanpur 
Date: 12.08.2024 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" March, 2024 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
To, 
The Members, 
Khandelwal Extractions Ltd. 
51/47 NayaGanj 
Kanpur208001. 
1 have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate pracices by Khandeiwal 
Extractions Lid.(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted 
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms 
and returs filed and other records maintained by the Company and aiso the 
information provided by the Company, s officers, agents and authorized 
representaives during the conduct of Secretarial audit, the explanations and 
dlarifications given to me and the representations made by the Management and 
considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry Of Corporate Affairsiother 
Authorities warranted due to spread of Covid-19 pandemic, | hereby report that in 
my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions isted hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- 
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter 
Ihave relied upon the accuracy of the documents and information as shared by the 
Company with me through appropriate Information Technology tools to assist us in 
‘completing the secretarial audt work 
1 have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and 
other records maintained by Khandelwal Extractions Lid. for the financial year 
endedon 31" March, 2024 according fo the provisions of: 
(1) The Companies Act, 2013 theAct) and he rules made there under; 
(2) The Securties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made 

there under; 
(3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-aws framed there 

under; 
(4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder. 
(5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act) 
) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 

Shares and Takeovers)Regulations, 2011; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Notapplicable during the Audt Period) 
(d) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 

and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 2014 (Not applicable 
duringthe Audit Period). 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Notapplicable during the Audt Period). 

(f) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to anIssue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1883 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
withcients, 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; (Notapplicable during the Audit Period) 

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 2018; (Notapplicable during the Audit Period) 

(6) | further report that reflance has been placed on the management 
representation by company for complances and systems and mechanisms. 
formed by the Company on compliance with other laws; there is no specific 
Law applicable o the Company: 

1 have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following. 
(i) Secretarial Standards ssued by The Institute of Company Secretariesof India. 
(i) The Listing Agreement (LODR)entered into by the Company with the Bombay 

Stock Exchange Limited. SDD Non Complaint Company displayed by BSE on 
get Quote on BSE Portal durig the year removed after company's 
representations, BSE virualinspection n MAY 24. Shares of the Company are 
listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. For transfer of shares to suspense 
‘account as per clause 39 of LODR Regulations, ltters has been issued tothe 
concemed shareholders for claiming Undelivered/unciaimed shares of 
physical segment and the compliance is under process. Letters to members. 
also issued in terms of SEBI vide it Circular No. SEBI / HO /MIRSDI 
MRSD_RTAMB /P [CIR 2021/ 685 dated November 3, 2021 (read with 
dlarfication issued by SEBI vide Circular No. SEBI / HOJ MI RSDI 
MRSD_RTANB / P/ CIR] 2021/ 687 dated December 14, 2021,furnishing of 
PAN, KYC detalls, Nomination details and Bank detals efc. by hareholders. 
holding shares i physical form 
(UP Stock Exchange ceased to be a recognized Stock Exchange in June 2015 
Listing Agreementwith said Exchange also ceased). 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions. 
ofthe Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

Acquisition of 

Annexure -1 

I have refied on the information and representation made by the Company and its 
Officers for systems and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances 
under other applicableActs, Laws, and Regulations to the Company. 
| further reportthat the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 
proper balance of Execuive Director, Non-Executive Director and Independent 
DirectorsThe changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were cartied outin compliance with the provisions of 
theAct. 
‘Adequate natice is given to alldirectors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advancel as per 
applicable provisions, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaninglul participation at the mesting_ All decisions at Board Meetings and 
Comittee Meatings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of e 
meetings of the Board of Directors or Commiltee(s) of the Board, as the case may 
be. 
| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
‘commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rles, regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that during the audit period, there were no other events having a 
major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, 
ules, reguiations, guidelines etc_except the following: 
(i) The Company closed ifs plant and manufacturing operations in November 

2018;the company leased out al ts godowns on rent and same continues. 
(i) Future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 

going concemn. 
() On reassessment of VAT cases For F.Y.2016-178 2017-18 , tax liabilty of 

2424 Lacs has been assessed and adjusted against VAT refund due. The 
Company_has filed appeal in the matter before appropriate/competent 
authority. The Hon'ble Apex Court in similar matter/ facts has ruled against the 
GST Department Hence all clams of GST are extnguished and Company 
expects toget refundafier the Department finaiizes the cases. 

Signature 
Banthia And Company 

Date:10.08.24 
UDIN : A004933F000945686 
G.K.Banthia(Prop.) 
ACS No.:4933; C P No:1405 

“This reportisto be read with our leier of even date which is annexed as Annexure 
Aandforms an integral partofthis report. 

Annexure A 
To, 
The embers 
Khandewal Extractions Ltd. 
S1147,NayaGanj 
Kanpur 208001, 

‘Ourreport of even date s to be read along with thisleter. 
1. Itis e responsbilly of the management of the company to maintan 

Secretarial fecord, devise pioper systems o ensure complance wih te 
provisons of all the applicable laws and to ensure that te systems are 
adequale and operate effeciively 

2. Ourresponsibilly s to express an apinion onthese secrelaril fecords based 
onouraudt 

3 We nave fllowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate o 
obtai reasonabie assurance abot the correcness of he contents of e 
Secrearial ecords. The verfication was done on fest basis to ensure that 
Correctacts are efected n secretaia (6Coros, We befes mat e processes 
and praciices, e fllowed provide a reasonable basis for ouropion. 

4. We have no verfied the correciness and appropriteness of fiance records 
andBooks T Accounts of e company, 

5. Where ever requied, we have obtained the Nanagement epresentaton about 
the compiiance of &ws,rles and feguiatons and happenng of events ic 
which relates to the period ending March Thirty First Two Thousand Twenty 
Three (31.03.24) except stated otherwise. 

Disclaime 
6. The SecretarialAudt reportis nefther an assurance as o he fuure viabilty of 

the company norof the effcacy or sfectveness wih which tie management 
s concucted ins aars of e company. 

Signature 
Banthia And Company 

G.K.Banthia (Prop.) 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Place ‘Kanpur Membership ACS4933; C.P.N0.1405 
Date 10.08.2 4 
UDIN: A004933F000945686 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
To the Members of KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED 
Reportonthe Auditofthe Financial Statements 
Opinion 
We have audited the financial statements of KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED ("the 
‘Company”), which comrie the balance sheet as at 315t March 2024, and the statementof Profit 
‘andlLoss statementof changesin equity and tatemert of cash flows or theyear then ended,and 
otestothefinancialstatements inclucing  summary of material accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 
Inouropinion and to the bestof ourinformation and accordingto he explanations gven tous, the 
aforesaid finandalstatemerts ive the nformationrequired by the Act nthemanner sorequired 
‘andgivea trueandfairview i conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 
section 133 ofthe Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards ) Rules 2015, a5 
‘amended (Ind AS ) and other accounting princples gencrally acepted n India, of the state of 
affir of the Company asat March 31, 2024, and profit, changes ineguity and s cash flows or the 
year endedon tratcate 
Basis for Opinion 
‘We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (54S) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibites under those Standards are 
further described nthe Auditor's Respansiiliie or the Audt ofth Financial Statemerts setion 
of curreport. We areindependento the Companyin accordanceniththe Codeof Eticsissued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountarts of India together uith the ethical requiremerts that are 
relevanto our audit of the finandal tatements under the provsions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rules thereunder, andwe have fulfild our other ethical responsiiliesin accordance 
With these reguirements and the Coe of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtainedi sufficient andappropriate toprovidea basi for ouropinion. 
Other Information 
‘The Company's managemert and Board of Direcors are responsible fr the other information. 
“The other information comgrises the information incuded in the Company s annua report, but 
oes not include the financial statements and our auditors'report thereon. The annual report s 
‘expectedtobemade avalableto usalter the date ofthis auitors repart. 
ur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we 6o not 

‘express ny formof assurance conclusion tereon. 
I onnection with our audit of the finandil tatements, our responsibilty is o read the other 
information dentified above when t becomes availab and, in doing o, consider whether the 
other information is materialy inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtainedinthe auditor otherviseappearsto be materially misstated. 
When we read theannual report, ifwe conclude tht there s amaterial misstatement theren, we 
are required to communicat the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary 
actions,asappliable under he elevantlawsand regulatins. 
Responsibiiy of Management for Financial Statements 
‘The Company's Board of Direcors i responsibe for the mattersstated n section 134(5) ofthe 
‘CompaniesAct, 2013 “the Act”) with respect tothe preparation ofthesefinancilsatementsthat 
give atrue and fair view of the financia positon, finandial performance, changes in equty and 
Cash flows of the Companyin accordance with the IndAS andother accourting principles enerally 
‘acceptedinincia. This responsibityalso ncludes maintenance of adequate accounting recordsin 
‘accordance with the provisionsof the Actfor safeguarcing of the asets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting rauds and oher imeguartes;selection an applcaton of appropriate 
‘accourting polices; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
Gesign, implementation and maintenance of adequate intenal financial control, that were 
‘operating effectvely for ensuring the accuracy and campleteness of the accounting records, 
relevant o the preparation and presertation of the firancial statement that give a tue and air 
Viewandarefree frommaterialmisstatemert, whether uetofraud orerror. 
10 preparing the inancialsatemerts, management s responsible for assessing the Companys 

‘abilty tocontinue 2 a going concern, isclsir, a5 applicable, matters elated o goingconcern 
‘and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company orto cease operations or has norealiticaltematie buttodoso. 
The Board of Directors are 2o responsile for overseeing the company's financia reporting 
process 
‘Auditor's Responsiblties forthe Auitof the Financia Statements 
Our objectives are to otain reasonable assurance about whether the firandal statements asa 
whdie are free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or error and to ksue an 
‘auditorseportthat indudes our opinion. Reasonable assurancesahigh levelof assurance, butis 
ot  guarantee that an aucit conducted in accordance with SAS will alvays detect 2 material 
misstatement when it ests. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
materia f ndividually orin the ageregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

‘economic decisions ofusers taken on the basisofthesefinancial statements. 
A part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professionalskepticismthroughouttheaudic. Wealso: 

« Identify and assess the risks of material missiatement of the financil statements, 
‘hether due tofraud orerror,design and perform auditprocedures esponsie o those 
fisk,andobtain audit evdence thati suficientand ap ropriateto provide abasisor our 
‘opinion. The rskof not Getecting a materil misstatement resulting from fraud i higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collsion, orgery,intentional 
omisions misrepresentations, or the overrie ofinternal control 
Obtain an understanding of internal cortrol relevant tothe audt n ocer to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the crcumstances. Under section 143(3)() of the 
‘Companies Act, 2013, wearealsoesponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal financial controls Sstem in place and the operating 
effectvenessofsuchcontras 
Evaliate the appropriteness of accounting poiicies used and the reasonableness of 
‘accounting estimates andrelateddisclosures made by management. 

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern bass of 
‘aczounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

‘xistsrelate to events o conitions that may castsigificant doutt on the Company's 
abilty 1o cortinueasagoing concern Ifwe conclude thata material unceriaintyexits, vie 
are required t© draw attention in our audtor' report to the related disclosures in the 
financil statements o, i such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
‘nclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 
eport. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
‘ntinueas agoing concern. 
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the fiandal s@tements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the fivancialstatemen's represent the underying 
ransactions andevents namannerthat adhieves farpresentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarcing, among other maters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and signficant auit fncings, including any sgrificant 
deficiendes ninternal controlthateidentiycuring ouraudit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compied with 
reevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them al 
elationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
anduhereapplicabl, relatedsafeguarcs 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
s requited by the Companies Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”) isued by the Certral 
‘Government o India in terms of sub-section (1) o section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, we 
giveinthe” Annexure A" 3 statementon the matters pedfied n paragraphs 3 and 4of the Orcer, 
totheextent appicable 
‘Asrequiredby Section 143(3) ofthe Ac, we report that: 

2. Wehavesought and obiained all theirformationand explanations which o thebestof our 
knowledge and beliefiere necessaryfor the purposesof ur audit 

b. In ouropinion,proper books of accountas equired by law have been keptby the Company 
sofar asitappears fromour examination of those books. 

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including ther comprehensive 
income, statemert of changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement deal with by this 
Reportare inagreement with the books ofaccount 
In ouropinion, the aforesaid Ind AS  finandal satemen comply with the Accounting. 
Standarcs specified under Secton 133 of the Act, read with Companies Indian Accounting 
Standarcs ) Rules 2015 as amended. 
n the basisof the written represertations received from the directors as on 315t March, 
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dirctors i dsquaied ason 
315tiMarch, 2024 from being appointed as a directorin terms ofSecion 164(2) ofthe Act. 
With respect tothe adequacy of the interna financial controlsover financialreporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness o such controls,refer to our separate Report 
in AmexreB. 
With respectto the other matters tobeinduded i the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
the requiremertsof Section 197(16)of the Act asamendect 
In our opinion and to the best o our nformation and according tothe explanations 
Eiven t0 U, the remuneration  paid by the Company tots directors uring the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 167 of the Act 
With respecttothe other matters tobeinduded i the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11ofthe Companies (Aucitand Auditors) Rule, 2014, n our opinionand t thebest of 
ourinformation and accordingto the explanationsgiven tous: 
‘The Company has discised theimpactof pending itgations on s finandial posiioninits 
financilstatements_fefer noteno.29 o the finandalstatemerts 
‘The Company did nothave any ong term contracts including derivative cortracts forwhich 
therewereanymaterialforeseablelosses. 
There were no amous which were required o be trarsferredto the Investor Education 
‘and Prtection Fund bythe Company. 
(8 The Management has represented that o the best of s knowledge and belief a5 
discised i the note no.6.1 othe accounts, nofunds have been advanced o oaned or 
invested (either fom borowed funds or share premium or any other sources or ind of 
funds) by the Company toor n any other person(s) o entity(es,incucing foreign enties 
(“Intermediaries"), ith the understanding, whether reccrded inuritingor otherwise, that 
the Intermediary shal, directy or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entites 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantze, securfy or the ke on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaies. 
(b) The Management hasrepresented, that, o the best o 's knowedge and belif, other 
thanas disdosed in the note no.14. 1o the accounts, no funds have been received by the 
‘Company from any personis) or entity ) incucing freign entites (‘Funding Parties”), 
withthe understanding, whether reccrded i writing of theruise, that he Compary shall, 
directy or ndirectly,lend or invest in other persons c entiies dentified n any manner 
whatsoever by of on befaf of the Funcing Party “Uimate Benefiaris”) or provide any 
guarantee,secuityorthelikeon behalfof the Utimate Beneficaries 
Based on such aucit procedures we have considered reasonable and appropriate the 
Grcumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has catsed us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (v)(a) and () (b) above ntin any material 
missatement. 
The company has not declaredor paic any ividend uring the year 

Vi Based on our e@mination which included testchecks , the company has used accounting 
software for maintaning its books of account but audt tral festure of accounting 
Software used bythe compary stillunder implementationason 31" March 2024. 

Fim's Regstation No.- 000186C 

PRSNGH 
(Pariner) 

(Vembership No.-07275%) 
UDIN_24072754BKCRZHB 162 

Place: Kanpur 
Date:2705.2024 
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———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 

ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
Re : KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED 

“The Annexure referred to n Independent Audiors” Report tothe members of the Company. 
onthe financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024, we report that: 

i, Inespect of s Property Plant and Equipment and Ifang bl Assets 
(a) (A) The Company has mantaned proper records Showing il pariculas, incuding 

‘quantiative detalls and situaton of prcperty plantand equipmert. 
(8) The company does ot have any intangble asses and therefor provisicn of 

paragraphi)al(8) of Camparies (Audibr's Report ) Ordes, 2020 are not appicable o 

(6) Al the property, plant and equipment have not been hysicaly verfied by the management 
uring the year but there i a regular programme of verfication which, in ou opinin, s 
reasonable having regard o he sz of the Company and the nature of s property, plart and 
‘equpment . No materialdiscrepancies were notced on such verfication 

(e) According 5 e inormation and exgianation given 0 us and on th basis of our xamination 
ofthe reccrds ofthe company he e deedsof all he immovable properties discosed nthe 
financialstatements are hed nthe name of the company exoeptGetais below 

Crtiam | ot of | Corryng | dusse | hotder s prorncir | i | tor ot | S | SR | S m,..,,;m.m hee st 

Fropery | P | T e o ErrTL | (o o et 

(@) Accordingto the information and explanatons giveno s, he company has notrevalued fs 
property ,plart and equpmerts (nduding hght of se assels) of ianglie assets of both 
curing he year 

(&) Accorting fo the information and explanations given o us , the company does not hold any 
benarmiproperty under the Benarmi Transactons (Prohisiion) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules 
ade thereunder . Therefore provisns of praraph 3) () of e Compares (Auiors 

pert) Orer, 2030 arenot agpicabe o ompany 
i s o 

e company doesnotave anyinventriesand Tersfors prvisons of persrensm o 
o e Companies(Auditors Report) Order, 2020 are not appicableto the compan 
5 "The company has norbesn sancioned warking caoRd ks in ckcess of e crores 
fupees duing the year in aggregate from banks and fiiancal instiutons on the basis of 

‘assets Therefore _provisions of paragraph - 3(1)b) of Companies 

(a) In resped of loans secured or unsecured nvestments in, provided any guaranee or 
‘Securty or granted any loans or advances in he nature ofloans, secured of unseaured 1o 
companies, fims, Limited Liabiy partnerships or any other patties , according 1o the 
information and explanatons given o us 
‘The campany has not made investmens in, provided any quarartes or securty or granted 
any loans or advances i the natureof foans, secured or Unsecured, 1o companies, fims, 
Limited Liabity Partnerships or any other paries during he year and therefore provison of 
paragraph 3(ia) {03 (R)e) of Companies (Audtors Report) Order, 2020 are. not 
Zpplcable o company. 

(1) The company has not_oranted loans _or advances in the nature of loans fo_promoters, 
related parics as defined inclause{ 76) f section 2 of the companies 3c2013 which are 
epayatie on demand or without speciing any ters or perod of repaymerts Therefore 
proviions of paragraph 3 (i) of Companies (Audors Repart ) Order, 2020 are ot 
appicable o company. 

(i) In our opinon and according b the irfornation and explanation gven to us, the Company 
has campied wih the provisins of secton 185and 185 of he Companies A, wih respect 
tore loans and investments mace. 

() 1ol opinian and acccrding b information and explanations gven o Us, the company has 
ot accepted any deposits hin the provisions of sectons 7310 76 r any ofher relevant 
provisions of he Companies Act , 2013 and e rules made thereunder . Therefore, the 
provisions of paragraph 3 () of the Companies. (Audtor's Report ) order, 2020, aré not 
oplcaieio e compary 

() The Genial Goverment has ot resced mairienanceofcost recors uner subsecton 
o saiaon T8 D Corpance Ac, 20T 1o e oGl o comoa 

() ACcoming 1 e RIoMa0Gn and cApanaians G 1o s, respecto! stautory and oter 
aes: 

(a) The Company is generally reguiar in depositing with appropriate auhorties undspued 
Statuory ‘dues induding | goods and senices tax. provicent fund, employees’ stte 
insurance, income ta, sales tax, services tax, duty of custom, uy of excise value added 
121 cess and any other statutory dues applcabi tof. 
‘Accordngtothe infarmaton and explanations gen b us, no undisputed amounts payable 
in respect of goods and services tax , Provident fund, Ermployees State Insurance, Incame 
Tax, Sales Tax, Senvices Tax, Duty of Cusbom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess ani 
vy oher Sitidory duss Were n arear as at 31° March, 2034fr 3 peiod more han Six 
monitsfrom the date they became payable. 

(6) Acoorcing othe records of the comgany, goods and services tax,providert nd, Employees 
St Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Services Tax, Duty of Custom, Dty o Excise, Value 
A3 Tax, Cess Wwhich have it been deposted on accountof any dispute, are as ollws 
Tarme oTthe | Tt o | Amount Fatoate | Feramwhare 
State | the Dues which the dspute s 

“amount pending 
Reltes 

T B B B R 
swesiatAct acs 31032012 | Commissaner 

2 (Aopeai) 
2% Camemarcal 
T, Karpur 

(vil) According t the inormation and explanations given {0 us, thereis N0 Fansactions which 

ave ot been ecordedinthe books o accourtbut have been sumenderedor discosed as 
income dunng (e year I he tax a8ses sments underthe ncome TaxAct 1661 (4301 1951} 
(@) In aur opinon and accordng 1o e iormaton and explaratons Gen 10 ts, the 
‘Gompany has ot defasted n repaymentcf oans o ciher borowngs or  the payment of 
inkrest hereon o any encer 
(5] Aecoraing to the inomation and explanatons given 1o us, e company has ot been 
Geiared 5 wlfl defauter by any ark o fnancia msiion of or ender. 
(€ ) 1 cur opnon and acording 1 the Infrmatin and expanations ghen o s, the 
Company 13 not obtaned any 1o loan ung the year Thereire , the povisos of 
paragraph 3 () (¢ )of e Companes (Audtors Repor ) order, 2020, re nt plcatie o 
e com; 
(@) ‘Actoroing o e inrmation and expanationsgiven tous , and he procecire performed 
By s, a0 0 theoverall xamintion o the fnancalsatements of he campany e repart 
hat o funds rased on snort frm bSis rave been Used fo long 1o PuOSSS by he 
{61 Rccdring tothe infomtion and explanations given b us and procedure perfamed by s, he comgany coos nl have any aULSHEA, ont venre or sssocle compsries and 
nrelore e provsiors of paragraph 3 () and 343 () of the Comparies (Aucitors 
Report) orer 2020, a7 ot appKcads 10ihe company 

X (@) The Company didnotrase any morey by vay of il publ ofera furterpublic ofer 
(nciing deb msimerts) GunG the year Ackording povsns of paragraph %x)a)of he Camparies [Auors Repor Jorder 5020, ae notappikabie o the comoary 
(5)Acecrang toihe momatonand expntions 9hen b us a1d o or Sxaminaion f the Tecords of e Campany,the Campany has no made any prferental alcimert o prvate 
Pacement of shares r 1l , party of oporall conveble Gebertres curv he year e poreens oo on s o e Companes (astorsepor sr 202, 
arc na sppieati tonecor 
{5 Roooting 1o iormaton s expanaians gventous,no faud by the Company or onthe Company hasbean otoed o reored dung e coureofour audt 
(51N ropor under sub- seoion (12)d sscfon 143cf e CampanissAc, has beenfied by i nFom ADT-4 25 prescrved e e 1301 Companies (At andAuHors Riles, 2014t e Cerra Govemment 
{¢) As represente fo us by the managermnt ,tere e o Whiste Hver complarts Tecetvedty the company dung hevear 

16 ot apiionand accrdng  heffation and explanations gven b us, the compary i5 ot 3 Nih Company. AGcrdingy . he povRIons c paragraph 3 () o the Companes 
(Autrs Regort ) order, 2020, are ot opicabe o 1 company. i Acooring o e iomaton ard xpanators Shen o s and bisedon our examinaton of 
e recards of the Company, rarsactn wih the elied pares are i compiance i 
Seion 177 and 188af e Actwhere applcable and etas o uch ransacions have boen 
Giscosedin e rancalitements ssrequred by e aglEable accouning dandards, 4. (@in curopivon and base G cur cxamilian, he compary s an el audh sytem 
i commensurte i he sz a1 atre o 5 busress 
)W e consred e riea sk et f e corany sued it o e perio unier s v Rotoin Joihefomaton and explanatorsgven fous i o opirin hringtheyear the 
Company has ol siered o any nomcash Yansachons win 15 Greciors of persans 
Conmecied v fs Sireirs. and hence provicns of secion 192.f the Companies A, 
201321 ot appicableo e compary: i (3 The Company ot equrea  be registerd under scton 45IA e Reserve Bark of 
At 195 
(5) The company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financil o Housing Finance. actvtieswihouta vaid Cericate of Regstaton (CoR) fom Resenve Bankof nda. 
{6)Tne company i nct & Core Invesment Compary a8 et  he requations ade by Resere Bank of Inda. Therefors praisons o parsgraoh 3 () of he Companies 
(Audtrs Reort) orier, 2050, are ot opicat o e company. (6) Acsoring.1othe rfomation a0 expanatons alen b s, ihe_company’s raup coss 
nothave more thn one Core Investmert Corpany(CIC) a2 partof e grous i The compay s ot TCuTed camh o, GLing . Garent nanci year an i the 
ety pecedng ranca year 

i Ther has boen o resigton of i statulory audiors curng the year and therefor the 
provisons of paragraph 3 of the Companies (AKors' Report ) cder | 2020 , are ot 
Sopteaie ohe mpan; Recoraing 1o th nfomalion and expianatans gven  us and on e bas of th francal 
a0, 39603 and expecte Gtes of eakZatcn of franca sssets and payment o francia 
bt ather rfomaton sccompaning the Tnancial Satements, our Knoweage of e 
Board of Drectors and management pans and based o ou examinaton of e evidence 
Stpporing the assumplons, afing has come o our atnion, Wh causes s o beleve 
ot any Mmate unoatany exsia 3son he e of he audt reporttnat company & not G of meeing i 1bifies sxsing a the dal of baiae shee 2 and wnen they fl 
(G Wi period o cne yea om0 alanos shest cse. We,nowever stte at s 8 
ot s a8 £ e Kt Wby of e comoany Vi furher Sate it curreorting 15 based onihe.cts Uplo e date of he auGt repor anc we nether i any GLararies ot 
‘ny ssuranoe hat a labiics alng due Wi 3 perdof o year fom he o ance sneet 
e vl gt ischaged b e company 2 andwhe ey 1. ¢ (@) Aosording 1o he nfomaton and expanaions guen o Us and based on such audt 
procedures we have conadersd reasonable and appropate i the Groumslances, secton 73501 companis act 1 ot applkabl b 1o company Therchre provions d pardgaph 
(mifa ) of the Companies (Afors' Repert ) e , 2020, ae ot appicale o the 

¢ {5 In i of curcomments n_paragraph 3x0(a) bove , the provsions of paragraph 3 
(0B} df e Companes Audton” Report ) oer . 2020, o ot sppicaie o the Company 

i The company does not have any subsidiary, associate or jant venture company and 
therefore provisions of paragraph 3 (d) (@) ofthe. Companies (Auditors' Report ) 
order, 2020, are not appiicabl o he company. 

For PLL Tandon & Co. 
Chartered Accauntants 

Finis Registation No.-000186C 

Place: Kanpur PPSINGH 
Date- 27052024 (Partnen) 

(Membership No- 072754 
UDIN 240727S4BKCRZHB 162 
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———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 

ANNEXURE -“B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT OF EVEN 
DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 
KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act’) 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED (‘the 
Company") as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date 
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining intemal financial controls based on the internal control 
over financial reporting ciiteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICA). These responsiiliies include te design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of 
it business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 
Auditors Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal 
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and 
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obfain audit evidence 
about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and their operating eflectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining 
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed fisk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
Meaning of Interal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a 
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 
of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets tat could have a material effect on the financial 
statements 
Inherent Limitations of 
Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of 
any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an 
adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting 
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Internal Financial Controls Over 

For P.L. Tandon & Co. 
Chartered Accountants. 

Firnr's Registration No.- 000186C 

PPSINGH 
(Pariner) 

(Membership No.- 072754) 
UDIN 24072754BKCRZHB 162 

Place: Kanpur 
Date: 27-05-2024 
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———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024 
As At As At 

NOTES 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

Rs.Inlacs Rs.Inlacs 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 2 58.65 56.06 
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 12 18.26 31.33 

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 76.91 87.39 

Current Assets 

Financial Assets: 
Trade Receivable 
Cash and Cash equivalents 
Bank Balances 
Loans 
Other Financial Assets 

Total Financial Assets 
Current Tax Assets (Net) 
Other Current Assets 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

N
o
u
h
s
w
 

© 
® 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Equity Share Capital 10 88.01 88.01 
Other Equity 11 

TOTAL EQUITY 262.14 228.10 
LIABILITIES 
Current Liabi 
Financial Liab : 

Borrowings 14 48.00 88.00 
Trade Payables 13 5.77 5.59 
Other Financial Liabilities 14 4.25 5.13 

Total Financial Liabilities 58.02 98.72 
Other Current Liabi : 

Other Current Liabilities 15 60.94 65.01 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 60.94 65.01 
TOTAL LIABILITY 381.10 391.83 
Accounting policies and notes on financial statements 1 to 35 

As per our report of even date attached 

For P. L. Tandon & Co. DINESH KHANDELWAL K.N. KHANDELWAL Chartered Accountants stratl (Director- Finance & CFO) (Chairperson) 
Registration No. 000186C DIN : 00161831 DIN : 00037250 

PP.SINGH SATYANSHADUBEY  V.N. KHANDELWAL ASHOK GUPTA 
(Partner) (Company Secretary)  Whole Time Director) (Independent Director) 
Membership No. 072754 M. No. A67216 DIN : 00161893 DIN : 00135288 

Place: Kanpur 
Date: 27.05.2024 
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———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 

INCOME 

Revenue from operations 

Other Income 

Total Income 

EXPENSES: 

Employees Benefits Expense 

Finance cost 

Depreciation and amortization expense 

Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Profit before Tax 

Tax Expenses: 

Current Tax 

Tax Adjustment of earlier years 

Deferred Tax 

Profit for the Year 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Earning per equity share of Rs 10 each 

Basic and Diluted (InRs) 

Accounting policies and notes on financial 

statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

ForP. L. Tandon & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration No. 000186C 

PP SINGH SATYANSHA DUBEY 
(Partner) (Company Secretary) 
Membership No. 072754 M. No. A67216 
Place: Kanpur 
Date: 27.05.2024 

Year Ended 

Notes 31.03.2024 

Rs. In lacs 

16 78.40 

17 22.94 

18 26.93 

19 4.72 

3.29 

20 19.29 

54.23 

47.11 

13.07 

34.04 

34.04 

34.04 

22 

1to 35 

DINESH KHANDELWAL 
(Director- Finance & CFO) 
DIN : 00161831 

V.N. KHANDELWAL 
(Whole Time Director) 
DIN : 00161893 

110} 

K.N. KHANDELWAL 
(Chairperson) 
DIN : 00037250 

ASHOK GUPTA 
(Independent Director) 
DIN : 00135288 

Year Ended 

31.03.2023 

Rs. In lacs 

68.23 

19.30 



———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 

202324 2022-23 
A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Rs.InLacs Rs.InLacs 

Net Profit Before Taxation 47.11 3127 
Adjustments for: 

Interest Income (22.05) (19.28) 
Rent Income - (68.24) 
Dividend Income (0.02) (0.02) 
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (0.86) - 
Finance Cost 4.72 5.70 
Depreciation 3.20 (1492) 294 (78.90) 

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 3219 (47.63) 
Adjustments for: 

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables (10.47) (058) 
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories - - 
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables (3.89) (1436)  8.67 8.09 

Cash Utilised In operations 17.83 (39.54) 
Adjusted for: 

Income Tax Paid (Net of TDS) (1.34) 0.80 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 1917 (38.74) 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Fixed Assets (8.42) - 
Sale of Fixed Assets 3.40 - 
Interest Received(Net of TDS) 19.50 17.36 
Rent Received(Net of TDS) 61.41 
Dividend Received 0.02 0.02 
Repayment of Loan (40.00) (32.00) 

Net Cash from Investing Activities (25.52) 46.79 

C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Reduction in loans 21.00 10.00 
Interest paid including Dividend and Dividend Tax (5.60) (7.05) 

Net Cash used in Financing Activities 15.40 2.95 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents (A)+(B)+C) 9.05 11.00 
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 198.56 187.56 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 207.61 198.56 
Notes: 

1 Cash and Cash Equivalents consists of Cash in hand and balance in bank 
2 Reconcilation of Cash and cash Equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalent as per Note No 6. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For P. L. Tandon & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration No. 000186C 

PP SINGH SATYANSHA DUBEY 
(Partner) (Company Secretary) 
Membership No. 072754 M. No. A67216 
Place: Kanpur 
Date: 27.05.2024 

DINESH KHANDELWAL 
(Director- Finance & CFO) 
DIN : 00161831 

V.N. KHANDELWAL 
(Whole Time Director) 
DIN : 00161893 

KN. KHANDELWAL 
(Chairperson) 
DIN : 00037250 

ASHOK GUPTA 
(Independent Director) 
DIN : 00135288 
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——————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED }——— 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March,2024 

A. Equity Share Capital Rs. In lacs 
Balance at the beginning of the 

Reporting Period i.. 01st April, 2023 
Changes in equity share | Bal 

capital during the year 2023-24)  end of the 
Reporting Period 
i.e. 31st March, 

lance at the 

2024 

88.01 - 88.01 

Capital Redemption| General| Retained Other|  Total 
Reserve| Reserve| Eamings| Comprehensive| 

Income| 
[As on 31st March, 2022 

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 50.0 96.25) (2564 12061 

Profit/(Loss) for the year ] ] 19.48 | 19.a8 
Other Comprehensive Income ] ] ] ] 

[ Total Comprehensive Income for the year -| -| 19.48 | 19.48) 

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 50.00] 96.25) (6.16) 140.09) 
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 50.0 96.25) (6.16) | 140.09 

Profit/(Loss) for the year ] ] 34.04 1 3404 
Other Comprehensive Income | | | | | 
[Total Comprehensive Income for the year | | 34.04 | 3404 

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 50.00] 96.25) 27.88 17413 

&
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 

Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
Reporting Entity 
Khandelwal Extractions Limited (the “Company’) is a company 
domiciled in India and limited by shares (CIN 
L24241UP1981PLC005282) The shares of the company are publicly 
traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. The address of the 
company's registered office is 51/47, 3" floor, Kesharwani Bhawan, 
Nayaganj, Kanpur-208001. The company is primarily engaged in the 
business of property given on rent 
1.1 Basis of preparation 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in 
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under 
the Companies (IndianAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015 
1.2 Currentand non-current Classification 
The Company presents assefs and liabilties in the Balance Sheet 
based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as 
current when 
(a) it expects to realise the asset, or intends to sell o consume t, inits 
normal operating cycle; 
(b) itholds the asset primarily for the purpose oftrading; 
(€) it expects to realise the asset within twelve months after the 
reporting period: or 
(d) the asset is cash o a cash equivalent (as defined in Ind AS 7) 
unless the asset s restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. Al other 
assets are classified as non-current 
An entity shall classifyaliability as current when: 
(a) itexpects to settle theliability inits normal operating cycle; 
(b) itholds the liability primariy for the purpose of trading: 
(c) the liability is due to be settied within twelve months after the 
reporting period; or 
(d) it does not have an unconditional right to defer settiement of the 
liability for atleast twelve months after the reporting period. Terms ofa 
liability that could, at the option of the counter party, resuit in its 
settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its 
classification 
Allotherliabilties are classffied as non-current 
1.3 Revenue recognition 
1.3.1Sales revenue 
The company derives revenues primarily from Rent received on 
factory buildings given on lease 
Ind AS 115 * Revenue from Contracts with Customers' provides a 
control-based revenue recognition model and provides a five step 
applicationapproach tobe followed for revenue recognition 

« Identifythe contracts(s) with customer: 
Identifythe performance obligations. 

« Determine the transaction price. 
Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations. 
Recognise revenue when or as an entity satisfies 

performance obligation 
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised 
when control of the goods or services are transferred to the 
customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to 
which the company expects to be entitied in exchange for 
those goods or services. The company has generally 
concluded that it Is the principal in its revenue 
arrangements. except for the agency services. Because it 
typically controls the goods o services before transferring 
themto the customer. 

1.32Interest 
Interestincome is recognised using the Effective Interest Method 
1.3.3 Dividend 
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the rights to 
receive payment s established. 
1.3.4 Other Claims 
Other claims  (including interest on delayed realization from 
customers)are accounted for, when there s certainty of realisation 
1.4 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 
Land is carried at historical cost. Historical cost includes expenditure 

which are directly attributable to the acquisition of the land like, 
rehabilitation expenses, resettiement cost efc. 
After recognition, an item of all other Property, plant and quipmentare 
carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses under Cost Model. The cost ofan item 
ofproperty, plantand equipmentcomprises: 
(a) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable 
purchase taxes, after deducting trade discountsandrebates. 
(b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location 
and condition necessary for itto be capable of operating in the manner 
intended by management 
(€)the initial estimate of the costs of dismantiing and removing the item 
and restoring the site on which itis located, the obligation for which an 
entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of 
having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than 
toproduce inventoriesduring that period 
Each part ofanitem of property, plant and equipment with a costthat is 
significant in relation to the total cost of the item depreciated 
separately. However, significant part(s) of an item of PPE having same 
useful Iife and depreciation method are grouped together in 
determiningthe depreciation charge. 
Costs of the day to-day servicing described as for the 'repairs and 
maintenance' are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the 
period inwhichthe same are incurred. 
Subsequent Measurement 
Subsequent cost of replacing parts of an item of property, plant and 
equipment are recognised in the carrying amount of the item, if it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will 
flow fo the Company: and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. The carrying amount of those parts that are replaced is 
derecognised in accordance with the derecognition policy mentioned 
below. 
When major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the 
carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment as a 
replacement if it s probable that future economic benefits associated 
with the item will flow to the Company: and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of the 
previous inspection (as distinctfrom physical parts) is dere cognised 
An item of Property. plant or equipment is derecognised upon disposal 
orwhen no future economic benefits are expected from the confinued 
use of assets. Any gain or loss arising on such derecognition of an item 
ofproperty plantand equipmentisrecognisedin profitand Loss. 
Depreciation 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment, except freehold land, 
is provided on straight line method based on useful life specified in 
schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 The residual value of Property, 
plant and equipment is considered as 5% of the original cost of the 
asset 
Depreciation on the assets added / disposed of during the year is 
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition / 
disposal 
Capital Expenses incumed by the company on construction/ 
development of certain assets which are essential for production, 
supplyofgoods or forthe access toany existingAssets of the company 
are recognised as Enabling Assefs under Property, Plant and 
Equipment. 
1.5Impairment of Assets 
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit 
losses associated with its assets carried at a mortised costand FVOCI 
debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on 
whetherthere has been asignificantincrease n credt risk. 
With regard to trade receivable, the Company applies the simplified 
approach as permitted by Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, which 
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from the initial 
recognition ofthe trade receivables. 
The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether 
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such 
indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of 
the asset. Anasset's recoverable amountis the higher of the asset's or 
cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of 
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disposal, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset 
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those 
from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable 
amount is determined for the cash-generating unitto which the asset 
belongs. 
Investment Property 
Property (iand or a building or part of building or both) held to eam 
rentals or for capital appreciation o both, rather than for, use in the 
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative 
purpose; or sale in the ordinary course of business are classified as 
investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its 
cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable 
borrowing cost. Investment properties are depreciated using the 
written down value method over the estimated useful ives. 
1.6 Financial Instruments 
Afinancial instrument s any contract that gives rise to a financial asset 
of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another 
entty. 
1.6.1 Financial assets 
1.6.1 Initial recognition and measurement 
Al financial assets are recognised initially at fair value, in the case of 
financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or 10ss, plus 
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial 
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of 
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in 
the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade 
date, i.e., the date that the Company commits o purchase or sell the 
asset 
1.6.2 Subsequentmeasurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are 
classified in four categories: 

« Debtinstruments at amortised cost 
« Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive 

income (FVTOCI) 
« Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair 

value through profitor loss (FVTPL) 
« Equity instruments measured at fair value through other 

comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 
1.6.3 Impairment offinancial assets 
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit 
losses associated with its assets carried at a mortised cost and FVOCI 
debt instruments. The impaiment methodology applied depends on 
whetherthere has been asignificantincrease in creditrisk 
With regard to trade receivable, the Company applies the simpliified 
approach as permitted by Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, which 
requires expected Iifetime losses to be recognised from the initial 
recognition of the trade receivables. 
The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether 
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such 
indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of 
the asset. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or 
cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of 
disposal, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset 
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those 
from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable 
amount is determined for the cash-generating unitto which the asset 
belongs. 
1.6.4Financial liabilities 
1.6 4.1Initial recognition and measurement 
The Company's financial liabilties include trade and other payables, 
loans and borrowings including bankoverdrafts. 
Al financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the 
case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable 
transaction costs. 
1.6.4.2Subsequent measurement 
The measurement of financial 
classification, as described below 
1.6 4.3Financialliabilities atfair value through profitor loss 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial 
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial 
recognition as at fair value through profit o loss. Financial liabilites are 

liabilities depends on  their 

classified as held for trading If they are incurred for the purpose of 
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative 
financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not 
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined 
by IndAS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as 
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging 
instruments. 
Gains orlosses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit 
orloss. 
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value 
through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of 
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For 
liabilfies designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to 
changes in own credit isk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are 
not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may 
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in 
fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or 
loss. The Company has not designated any financial liabiliy as at fair 
value through profit and loss. 
1.6.5 Offsetting offinancial instruments 
Financialassets andfinancial iabilities are offset and the netamount is 
reported in the consolidated balance sheet if there is a curently 
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is 
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the 
liabilties simultaneously. 
1.7 Borrowing Costs 
Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred except where they are 
directly attributable o the acquisition, construction or production of 
qualfying assets ie. the assets that necessarlly takes substantial 
period of time to get ready for intended use, in which case they are 
capitalised as part of the cost of those asset up to the date when the 
qualfying asset s ready forits intended use. 
1.8TaxExpenses 
Thetax expense forthe period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax 
is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except o the extent that 
itrelates to items recognised in the comprenensive income orin equity. 
In which case, the fax is also recognised in other comprehensive 
Income orequity. 
Current Tax: 

Current tax assets and liabilties are measured at the amount 
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, 
based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted 
atthe Balance Sheet date 
Deferred Tax: 

Deferred Tax is recognised on temporary differences between 
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilties in the financial 
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation 
oftaxable profit. 
1.9 Employee Benefits 
(i) Short termemployee benefits 
Short-tem employee benefits are expensed as the related service is 
provided. Aliabilty is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if 
the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this. 
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the 
obligation can be estimated reliably. 
(ii) Defined contribution plans 
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans  are 
expensed as the related service is provided. The company has. 
following defined contribution plans 

a) Providentfund 
b) Superannuation scheme 

(iii) Defined benefitplans 
The company net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is. 
calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future 
benefit that employees have eamed In the current and prior periods, 
discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan 
assets. 
The calculation of defined benefitobligations s performed annually by 
a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the 
calculation results in a potential asset for the company, the recognised 
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asset s limited to the present value of economic benefits available in 
the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future 
contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic 
benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding 
requirements. 
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise 
actuarial gains and losses, the feturn on plan assets (excluding 
interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), 
are recognised immediately in Other Comprehensive Income. Net 
interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) is. 
computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net 
defined liabiity (asset), to the net defined liability (asset) at the start of 
the financial year after taking into account any changes as a resuit of 
contribution ‘and benefit payments during the year Net interest 
expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are 
recognised in profitorloss. 
When the benefits ofa plan are changed orwhen a plan s curtailed, the 
resulting change in benefitthatrelates topastservice or the gainorloss. 
on curtailmentisrecognised immediately in profitor 10ss. The company 
recognises gains andlosses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan 
when the settiement occurs. 
The company has following defined benefit plans: 

a)  Gratuity 
The company provides for its gratuity liability based on 
actuarial valuation of the gratuity liability as at the Balance 
Sheet date, based on Projected Unit Credit Method, carried 
out by an independent actuary and contributes to the gratuity 
fund of the company. The contributions made are recognized 
as plan assets. The defined beneft obligation as reduced by 
fair value of plan assets is recognized in the Balance Sheet. 
Re-measurements are recognized in the Other 
Comprehensive Income, net of tax in the year in which they 
arise 

1.10Foreign Currency Transactions 
The company's reported currency and the functional currency for 
majority of its operations s in Indian Rupees (INR) being the principal 
currency ofthe economic environment inwhich it operates. 
Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into the reported 
currency of the company using theexchange rate prevailing at the 
transaction date. Monetary assets and liabilties denominated in 
foreign currencies outstanding at the end of the reporting period are 
translated at the exchange rates prevailing as at the end of reporting 
period. Exchange differences arising on the settiement of monetary 
assets and liabiltties or on translating monetary assets and liabilities at 
rates different from those at which they were translated on initial 
recognition during the period or in previous financial statements are 
recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which they 
arise. 
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are valued at 
the exchange rates prevailingat the transaction date 
1.11Inventories 

1) Inventories are valued asfollows: 
Lower of cost and et realisable value. Cost is 
determined by using First n First Out (FIFO) method. 
Materials and other tems held for use i the production 
of inventories are not writen down below costs, if 
finished goods in which they will be incorporated are 
‘expected to be sold at o above cost 
Lower of cost and net realsable vaiue. Cost includes 
direct materials, labour and a proporion of 
manufacturing overheads. Cost of finshed goods 
includes excise duty, wherever applicable. 
Al net realisable value 

Raw _materias, _packing 
material, stores and spares 

Workin-progress, _fnished 
‘goods and traded goods 

Wasle 

Net realisable valueis the estimated selling price in the ordinary course 
of business, less estimated costs of completion and tomake the sale. 

i) Work-in-progress, finished goods and traded goods have 
been valued as per the principles and basis consistently 
followed. 

i) Provision for obsolete/ old inventories is made, wherever 

required 
1.12Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise 
cash atbanks and on hand and short term deposits with an 
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject 
toan insignificantrisk of changes in value 

1.13Provisions, ContingentLiabilities &Continge nt Assets 
Provisions are recognized when the company hasa present obligation 
(legal or constructive) as aresult of a past event and itis probable that 
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation 
and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made 
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the 
present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation 
All provisions are feviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to 
reflectthe current bestestimate 
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be 
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is 
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of 
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence 
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more future uncertain events not wholly within the control of the 
company, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless  the 
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. 
Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements 
However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the 
related asset is not a contingent asset and its recognition is 
appropriate 
1.14Earnings per share 
Basic eamings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after 
tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the period. Diluted earnings per shares is computed by dividing 
the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares 
considered for deriving basic eamings per shares and also the 
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been 
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
1.15Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS 
requires management to make estimates, judgements and 
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of 
contingent assets and liabilties at the date of financial statements and 
the amount of revenue and expenses during the reported period 
Applications of accounting policies involving complex and subjective 
judgements and the use of assumptions in these financial statements 
have been disclosed. Accounting estimates could change from period 
to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates 
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. 
Revisions to accounting estimate are recognisedin the period in which 
the estimates are revised and, if material, their effects are disclosed in 
the notestothe financial statements. 
1.15.1 Judgements 
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, 
management has made the following judgements, which have the 
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated 
financial statements: 
1.15.1.1 Formulation ofAccounting Policies 
Accounting policies are formulated in a manner that result in financial 
statements containing relevant and reliable informationabout the 
transactions, other events and conditions to which they apply. Those 
policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is 
immaterial 
In the absence of an Ind AS that specifically applies to a transaction, 
other event or condition, management has used its judgement in 
developing and applying an accounting policy that results in 
information that is 
a)  relevanttothe economic decision-making needs of users and 
b)  reliable in thatfinancial statements: 

() represent faithfully the financial position, financial 
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performance and cash flows of the entity: (ii) reflect the 
economic substance of transactions, other events and 
conditions, and not merely the legal form; (i) are neutral, 
i.e. free from bias; (iv) are prudent. and (v) are complete in 
all materialrespects ona consistentbasis. 

In making the judgement management refers to, and considers the 
applicabilty of, the following sources in descending order: 
(ajthe requirements in Ind ASs dealing with similar and refated issues; 
and 
(bjthe definitions, recognition criteria and measurement concepts for 
assets, liabiltties, income and expenses in the Framework 
In making the judgement, management considers the most recent 
pronouncements of International Accounting Standards Board and in 
absence thereof those of the other standard-setting bodies that use a 
similar conce ptual framework to develop accounting standards, other 
accounting iterature and accepted industry practices, to the extent that 
these donot conflict with the sources in above paragraph 
1.15.1.2Materiality 
Ind AS applies to items which are material. Management uses 
judgment in deciding whether individual items or groups of item are 
material in the financial statements. Materiality is judged by reference 
to the size and nature of the item. The deciding factor is whether 
omission or misstatement could individually or collectively influence 
the economic decisions that users make on the basis of the financial 
statements. Management also uses judgement of materiality for 
detemining the compliance requirement of the Ind AS. In particular 
circumstances either the nature or the amount of an item or aggregate 
of items could be the determining factor. Further an entity may also be 
required o present separatelyimmaterial items when required bylaw. 
1.15.2Estimates and assumptions 
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of 
estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk 
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The 
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters 
available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing 
circumstances and assumptions aboutfuture developments, however, 
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are 
beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the 
assumptionswhen they occur. 
1.15.2.1Impairment of non-financial assets 
There is an indication of impairment i, the carrying value of an asset o 
cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the 
higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use 
Company considers individual PPE as separate cash generating units 
for the purpose of test of impairment. The value in use calculation is 
based ona DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for 
the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the 
Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that 
will enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested. The 
recoverable amountis sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF 
model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate 
used forextrapolation purposes. 
1.15.2.2Taxes 
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent 
thatit is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the 
losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required 
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, 
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits 
together with future tax planning strategies. 
1.15.2.3 Defined benefitplans 
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post- 
employment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuity 
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial 
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from 
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of 
the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. 
Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term 
nature, a defined benefit obligation s highly sensitive to changes in 
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting 

date. The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In 
determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, 
the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in 
currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment 
benefit obligation 
1.15.2.4 Fairvalue measurement offinancial instruments 
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilties 
recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted 
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation 
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are 
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not 
feasible, a degree of judgement s required in establishing fair values. 
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, 
credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors 
could affect the reportedTair value of financial instruments. 
1.16Recent Accounting Pronouncement 
On 31st March, 2023, Ministry of Company Affairs has amended 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment ~Rule, 
2023, applicable from 1tApril, 2023, as below: 
Ind AS 103 - Business Combination: 
The amendment required the new disclosure inrespect of date on 
which the transferee  Obtains the control of te transferor. The 
company does not expect the amendmentsto Have any impactin 
its financals. 
Ind AS 107- Financial Instruments Disclosure: 
The companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rule 
2023 has amended paragraph21 and paragraph B5of Ind AS 
107, thereby requiring companies to disclose their Material 
Accounting Policy Disclosure rather than their significant accounting 
policy .The company does not Expect the amendments to have any 
impactin its financials. 
Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial 
Theamendment states that: 
- Companies should disclose the material accounting policies rather 
thanthe significant accounting Policies. 
- Clarifies that accounting policies relate to immaterial transactions,, 
other events or ~ conditions are themselves are immaterial and 
therefore need not to be disclosed. The company does not expect 
the amendments to have any impactin its financials. 
IndAS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates 
andErrors: 
The amendment rule 2023 inserted the ~definition of accounting 
estimate and omitted the change in Accounting estimate. But 
the company does not expect the amendments to have any impact 
inits Financials. 
Ind AS 12 -Income Taxes: 
Amendment RULE 2023 have issued certain amendments to Ind AS 
12 The amendments have been made to narrow the scope of initial 
recognition exemption J.e.,itno longer apply to transactions that , on 
initial recognition give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary 
difference With effect from 1st April, 2023 , the initial recognition 
‘exemptionwill be readas under: 
-Atthe time of transaction , affect neither accounting profit nor taxable 
profit (taxloss). 
- At the time of transaction, does not give rise to equal taxable and 
deductible temporary difference 
The company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in 
its financals. 

Statements: 

a  caU Cash generating unit 
b DCF Discounted Cash Flow 
¢ FVTOCI  Fairvalue through Other Comprehensive Income 
d. FVIPL  Fairvalue through Proft & Loss 
e GAAP Generally accepted accounting principal 
f. Ind AS Indian Accounting Standards 
9. oci Other Comprehensive Income 
h PaL Profit and Loss 

PPE Property, Plant and Equipment 
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NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Rs. In lacs 

Gross Block 

Opening Additions |Deletion made| Balance as on| Additions | Deletions/Adj| Balance as on 

Particulars Balance as on| made during | during the 31.032023 |made during|ustment madel  31.03.2024 

01.042022 | theyear year theyear | duringthe 
year 

Tangible Assets 
Freehold Land 546 - - 546 - - 546 
Factory Buidings 10301 - - 10301 - - 10301 
Plant and equipments 494 - - 494 077 - 571 
Fumiture and Fixtures 157 - - 157 - - 157 
Vehicles 1534 - - 1534 765 570 1729 
TOTAL 130.32 - - 13032 8.42 5.70 133.04 

Depreciation Block 
Upto | Depreciation | Adjustments|  Upto |Depreciation| Adjustments|  Upto 

Berticuiasy 31032022 | forthe year | duringthe | 31032023 |fortheyear| duringthe | 31.03.2024 
year year 

Tangible Assets 
Freehold Land - - - - - - - 
Factory Buldings 5601 130 - 5731 130 - 5861 
Plant and equipments 39 017 - 413 039 - 45 
Fumiture and Fixtures 156 - - 156 - - 156 
Vehies 079 147 - 12 160 316 970 
TOTAL 7132 294 - 7426 329 316 7439 

Net Block 
Particulars Asatdlst | Asat3tst 

March 2024 | March 2023 

Tangible Assets 
Freehold Land 546 546 
Factory Buidings 4440 4569 
Plant and equipments 119 082 
Fumiture and Fixtures 0.01 001 
Vehicles 759 408 
TOTAL 58.65 56.06 
21NOTE The title deed of immovable property included in property plant & equipment are held in the name of company 

except the following 

Relevant line item in [ Description of | Gross Title deeds | Whether title | Property held since which | Reason for not 
the balance sheet item of Carrying | heldinthe |deed holderis date being held in the 

property value name of promotor name of the 
director or company 
relative of 

Promotor/Dired] 
tors or 

Employees of 
Promotor/Dired] 

tors 
Froperty plant and Freenod Land | Rs.1.550acs | Knandelwal | No 05.05.1981 The regsitiation 

lequipment Extractions process of transfer of 
Private Limited name is in progress 

as on 31.03.2024 

Notes: 
(A) The Fair value of investment property is not reliably measurable on continuing basis as the market for comparable properties is inactive. 

(B) The estimated fair value in accordance with circle rate fixed by local govemment authorities is Rs. 625.28 Lacs. However circle rate 
approved by local authorities. 

171 117} 
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As At As At 
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Rs. Inlacs Rs.Inlacs 

3 TRADE RECEIVABLES(Unsecured Considered Good) 004 
004 

Trade Receivables Aging Schedule 
Rs inLacs 

Outstanding for following periodsfrom due date of payments 
Sno. particulars Lessthan6 [6mond] 1-2years | 23 | More [Morethan| 

months year years|than3| 3years 
years 

A_|undisputed trade receivables 
1_|Considered Good - - ] - - 

[004) ) [C1EC] ©) Q) [004 
2_|Considered Doubtful - - A - - - 

©) ©) Ol ©) ©) ©) 
B_|Disputed trade receivables 
1_|considered Good - - - - - - 

©) ©) [C1 0] ©) ©) ©) 
2_|Considered Doubttul - - A - - - 

©) ©) Ol ©) ©) ©) 
[Total - B - - - 
[Total Previous Year [0.04] 8] ol ol o 0l [0og 

Note: 
Figures in brackets are in respect of previous year. 

4 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Balances with Banks 
In Current accounts 5.20 15.49 
Other Bank Balances (Fixed Deposits) - 18250 
Cash on hands 141 057 

6.61 19856 
5 Balances with Banks 

In Fixed Deposit with bank ( Fixed deposit with maturity 
period of more than three months but less than one year ) - 

6 LOANS: 
Inter- Corporate Deposits(Unsecured Considered Good) 24.00 4500 

24.00 2500 

6.1 No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by 
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (" Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by oron behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

7 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS: 
Security Deposit 414 414 

414 414 
8 CURRENT TAXASSETS: 

Income Tax Advance 1001 879 
1001 879 

9 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS: 
VatRecoverable 5.76 576 
Vat Disputed Tax Deposited 3.20 320 
GST Recoverable 3440 34.40 
Interest Receivables 1427 346 
Income Tax recoverable - 
Other Advances 1.09 
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SHARE CAPITAL: 
AUTHORISED: 
1000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
Cumulative redeemable preference sharers of 
Rs. 100/ each 
40000 12% 
10000 10% 
50000 10.5% 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP 
850100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
Equity Shares Forfeiture Alc 

Rights, Prefrences and Restriction attach to Equity shares 

As At 
31.03.2024 
Rs. In lacs 

100.00 

40.00 
10.00 
50.00 

200.00 

85.01 
3.00 

As At 
31.032023 
Rs.In lacs 

100.00 

40.00 
10.00 
50.00 

200.00 

85.01 
3.00 

88.01 

The Company has single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividend and share in 
the Company's residual assets. The equity shareholders are entitied to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The voting 
tights of an equity shareholder ona poll (not on show of hands)are in proportion to its share in the paid- up equity capital of the 
Company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in respect of shares on which any call or other sums presently payable have not been 
paid. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the 
Company, remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held. 

The Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year: 
Particulars No. of Shares No. of Shares 
Equity Shares a fhe Beginning of the year Tnfacs 850 ) 
Equfly Shares af the end of The year Tn facs 850 3 
Details Of Shareholders Holding More Than 5 % Shares 
[Equity Shares [ | [ N[ | NIL 

Shareholding of Promoters 
Shares held by promoters at the end of the Year 

% change % of total S.no. Promoters Name | No. of Shares| .0 | during the shares year 
1 Kalash Nath Knandelwal 35000 412% B 
2 |Vishwa Nath Knandelwal 29650 349% — 
3 Dinesh Khandetwal 42,000 _4.94% - 

Total 106650 13% - 

el
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11 OTHER EQUITY: 
CAPITAL REDEMPTION RESERVE 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

GENERAL RESERVE 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add: Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

NOTES TO OTHER EQUITY: 

Capital Redemption Reserve represents amount of Preference Capital redeemed. 

General Reserve is the free reserve arising out of profitoss eamed by the Company after 
appropriations filldate 

As At 

31.03.2024 
Rs. Inlacs 

———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 

As At 

31.03.2023 
Rs. Inlacs 

50.00 

50.00 

96.25 

96.25 

(25.64) 
1948 
(616) 

14009 

Retained Earnings represents the cumulative profit of the Company. This reserve can be utised in accordance with the provision 
of the Companies Act 2013 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 
Balance at the beginning of the year 3133 43.08 
Charge/Creditto statement of ProfitLoss (13.07) (11.75) 
Balance at the end of the year 1826 3133 

Component of Deferred Tax Liability/Asset 
Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) in relation to 
Property, Plant & Equipment 1080 1.3 
Unabsorbed Business Losses & Depreciation (29.06) 42.69) 

(18.26) 31.3) 

CURRENT LIABILITES 
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

TRADE PAYABLES 
ToMicro Enterprises and Small Enterprises - - 
ToOthers 5.7 558 

5.7 558 

&



———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 

Trade Payables Aging Schedule 
Amt.in Locy 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments 
S.no. Tessthan 1 year T2years | 23 | Morcthan3 | Total 

years years 
1 [MsME 042 0.76) g 45 577 

[0.42] 05 [§ [4.59) [558] 

2 [MSME ~ 0.00 0.00[0.00 0,00 0.00 
[0.00] [0.00][ [0.00] 000 f000] 

3| Disputed Dues - MSME 0.00 0.00[ 0.00 0,00 0.00 
[0.00] [0.00][ [0.00] o0 000] 

4| Disputed Dues - Others 00| 0.00[_0.00 0.00 
[0.00] [0.00][ [0.00] o [o0g] 

Total 0.42 0.76] , 4.5 577] 
[Total Previous Year [042] 057 [ 59) [558) 

Note: 
1. Figures in Brackets are in respect of Previous Year 

“2 Based on the information avaiable with the Company regarding the status of suppliers as defined under MSMED Act, 2006, 
there was no principal amount overdue and o interest was payable to the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises on 31st March 2024 
as per the terms of contract 

3 Following are the relevant disclosure as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006(MSMED Act) 

hen S 
i March Pives Description o 

. 
taks) 

SNo 

(. in Laks) 

() __[The principat smount remaining unpaid to supplers 25 at the end of sccounting year 076 
) [The interest due thereon remaining unpai to supplers as st the end o accounting year 

[The amountof mterat paid by the Comp any i terms o Section 16, sl0ng with the 2mount of peymarts mads o 
e micro and sma enter ise beyond the appointed date during the period - 
[The smount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in maKing payment which nave been paid but 
ey ond the sppointed day during the period but without adding the interest specifed under this Act 

1) __[The smount o nterest sccrusd during theyear and remaining unpaid st the end of the sccounting year N 
() [T smount o futher nterest remaining due and payable even in succesding yesr: 

14 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
Borrowings: 
Unsecured loans from related parties 48.00 88.00 
Interest Accrued and due 425 513 

5225 9313 

14.1 The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

15 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payable to related parties 5365 
Other Payable 563 
Security Deposit 573 

16 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS: 
(a) Rent Received 68.23 

68.23 

17 OTHER INCOME: 
Interest Income: 19.28 
Dividend 002 
Profit on sale of Assets - 

19.30 

B
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———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 

YearEnded Year Ended 

31.03.2024  31.03.2023 
Rs.Inlacs  Rs.Inlacs 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE: 
Salaries & Wages 24.53 24.39 
Contribution To Provident and Other Funds 1.83 1.83 
Staff Welfare Expense 0.57 0.45 

26.93 2667 
FINANCE COST: 
Interest on Borrowings 4.72 5.70 

4.72 5.70 
OTHER EXPENSES: 
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
Rates & Taxes 3.84 3.54 
Repairs to Buildings 4.00 3.12 
Rent 0.30 0.30 
Miscellaneous Expenses 10.59 13.71 

18.82 2067 
REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS 
Audit Fees 0.47 0.28 

0.47 0.28 
19.29 2095 

TAX EXPENSE 
A. Amount recognised in Profit or Loss 

Current Tax 
Income Tax for the year 0.00 0.00 
Adjustments/(credits) related to previous year-Net 0.00 3.71 
Total Current Tax 0.00 3.71 
Deferred Tax 
Deferred Tax for the year 13.07 8.08 
Adjustments/(credits) related to previous year-Net 
Total Deferred Tax 
Total Tax Expense 
B. Amount recognised in other comprehensive income: 
The tax (charge)/credit arising on income and expenses 
Deferred Tax: 
On items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss: 
On items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss: 
Total 
Recondiliation of effective tax rate: 
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: 
Profit Before Tax a7 31.27 
Applicable Tax Rate 025 0.25 
Compttted Tax Expense 1186 7.87 
Adjustment in respect of current Income Tax of Previous Year 0.00 3.71 
Tax effect of: 
Exempted Income 
Expenses Allowed/Disallowed under Income Tax Act (Net) 
Tax Adjustment of last years 
Current Tax Provisions (A) 
Incremental Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) on account of Tangible and Intangible Assets 
Incremental Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) on account of Unabsorbed business losses 
Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (B) 
Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the curent tax of prior years (C) 0.00 0.00 
Tax Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (A-B) 13.07 8.08 
Effective Tax Rate 0.28 0.26 

22



———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 

2023-24 202223 

Rs. Inlacs Rs.In lacs 

22 EARNINGS PER SHARE: 

Net Profit available to equity shareholders (used as numerator for calculating 34,04 19.48 

Basic & Diluted EPS) 

Number of equity shares (used as denominator for calculating Basic & Diluted EPS) 8.50 8.50 

Basic and Diluted Eaming per share of Rs. 10/~ 4.00 229 

23 Balances of other Current Assets and Trade Paybles are subject fo reconciliation and confirmation. 

24 a) Defined Contribution Plan 

Contribution to defined contribution plan recognised as expenses for the year 2023-24 are as under 

2023-24 2022-23 

Rs. In lacs Rs. In lacs 

[Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund | | 1.80] | 1.80 

b) Defined Benefit Plan 

The Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme managed by L.I.C. is Defined Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is determined 
based on actuarial valuation provided by L.I.C. 
Disclosure in terms of Ind As -19 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India has not been given as required 
details have not been provided by the Life Insurance Corporation of India 

25  Related Party Disclosures: 

A) Related Party disclosures as required under section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 has been made with whom transactions has 

been made during the year 

Key Management Personnel and their relatives : 

V.N. Khandelwal Whole-time Director (Works) 

Dinesh Khandelwal Whole-time Director (Finance) & CFO 

K.N. Khandelwal Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 

Sudhir Kumar Khandelwal Relative 

Anil Khandelwal Relative 

Key Management Personnel: 

Satyansha Dubey Company Secretary 

Independent Directors: 

Ashok Gupta Atul Bagla till 30.09.2023 

Rekha Kejriwal Prakhar Pandey w.e.f 23.09.2023 

B) The following transactions were carried with above related parties in the ordinary course of business and on terms equivalent 

to those that prevail in arm's length transaction.: 

Directors Sitting Fee-  Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 0.10 0.10 

Independent Directors 023 0.25 

Remuneration 15.74 17.18 

Unsecured Loan and Deposits 

Balance at the beginning of the year 88.00 120.00 

Amount paid during the year 40.00 32.00 

Amount received during the year - - 

Balance at the end of the year 48.00 88.00 

Interest Paid 472 5.70 

Interest payable 

Opening balance at the beginning of the year 513 6.48 

Interest payable at the end of the year 425 513 

Note: Related Parties relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors. 

23 
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Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures 
Capital Management: 
‘The Company's financial strategy aims to support its strategic priorities and provide adequate capital to its 
businesses for growth and creation of sustainable stakeholder value. The Company funds its operations majorly 
through internal accruals. The Company aims at maintaining a strong capital base largely towards supporting 
the future growth of its businesses as a going concern. 
Categories of Financial Instruments Rs in Lacs 

As at 31st March,2024 | _As at 31st March,2023 
Particulars Note [arTying ValufFair Value| Carrying | Fair Value 

Value 

FINANCIAL ASSETS 
Measured at amortised cost 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 20761 20761 198.5 198.54 
Loans § 24.0 24.00 45 450 

Trade Receivables 4 - - 0.04 004 
Other Financial Assels 7 414 214 214 214 

Sub-total 235.74 _ 236.75 247.74 24774 
Total financial assets 23574 236.75 247.74 24774 

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
Measured at amortised cost 

Borrowings 14| 88,01 88.00 88 88.0 
Trade Payables 13] 57 5.7 55 5.5 
Other Finanial Liabilties 4.2 4.24 51 51 

Sub-total 9807  98.02 98.7. 96.77 
Total financial liabilities 9804 _ 98.02 8.7 98.72 

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES: 
The Company has a system-based approach 1o fisk management, anchored to policies and procedures and internal financial controls 
almed at ensuting early identification, evaluation and management of key financial risks (such as market isk, credit risk and liquidity risk) 
that may arise as a consequence of its business operations as well as Its Investing and financing activities. Accordingly, the Company's 
risk management framework has the objective of ensuring that such risks are managed within acceplable and approved risk parameters in 
a dscipinedand consistent manner and in compliance with applicable regulation. It also seeks to drive accountabilly In this regard 
Liquidity Risk: 
The company curfent assets aggregate to Rs 304.19 Lacs( P.Y. 2022-23 Rs 304.44 Lacs) Including Trade recelvable , cash and cash 
equivalent, loans and other finanial assels of Rs 235.75 Lacs ( P.Y. 2022-23 Rs 247.74 lacs) against aggregate current iability R 60.94 
lacs ( PY. 202223 Rs 65.01lacs) on the repotting date. 
Futher , whie the company's total equity stands 275.21 lacs ( P.Y. 228.10 lacs) It has borrowing of Rs 48 lacs ( PY. 202223 Rs 88 lacs ). 
In such circumstances liquidit risk, o the risk that the company may not be able 1o settle or meet its obligations as they become due does 
not exist. 
Market Risks: 
The Company is not an active investor in equity markets 
Foreign Currency Risk: 
The Company has no exposure in foreign currency and therefore ,the company does not have foreign currency risk. 
Credit Risk: 
The Company's historical experience of collecting 
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT: 
Fair value hierarchy: 
Fair value of the financial instruments s classified in various fair value hierarchies based on the following three levels: 
Level 1: 
Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
Level 2: 
Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly 
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (ie. derived from prices) 
Level 3: 
Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) 
The fair value of trade receivables, rade payables and other Current financial assets and liabilities is 
considered to be equal to the carrying amounts of these items due to their short-term nature. 
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———————{ KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED |——— 
28a) Disclosure of Ratios: 

Followings are the ratios as per the requirement of schedule Ill to the companies Act, 2013 

SN Rati Asat3ios- [ Asatatos- for ch here change i han 25% 
- No. io 2024 2023 eason for change where change is more than 

1 [current ratio 256 L.gg | Current ratio has improved due to repayment of 
borrowings. 

2 |Debt equityratio Debt Equity has improved due to repayment of 
iy 018 0.39 au " PRy borrowings. 

D Interest t tof 3 |Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.94 075 ecrease In Interest amount on account o 
repayment of borrowing. 

4 [Return on Equity Ratio 13.89% 8.92% | Increase in profit due to decrease in interest 
expenses. 

5 [inventory Tumover Ratio il i | NotApplicable as there is no tumover during the 
! year 

6 [Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio il NIL Not Applicable 
7__[Trade Payable Turnover Ratio Nil NIL Not Applicable 
g |Netcepitaltumover ratio i NIL [ Not Applicable as there is no turnover during the 

! year 

9 |Net ProfitRatio 4342 2855 Due to increase in Profit 

10 [Return on capital employed 19.77% 16.21% Change isless than 25% 

11 [Return on investment Not Applicable | Not Applicable Not Applicable 

&
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28 b) FORMULAE FOR COMPUTATION OF RATIOS 
Formulae for computation of ratios are as follows 

Sino. RATIO FORMULAE 
N orrent rat Current Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Total Debt 

Total equity 
2 Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt=Short term borrowing+ long term borrowings 

Total equity = Total shareholders fund 
Earning avallable for debt service 

Interest expenses+ Lease payment +principal repayments made during the 
3 Debt service Coverage Ratio year. 

Eaming available for debt service = Net profit after taxes+ non cash 
operating expenses like depreciation and other amortisation + interest 

+other adjustments like loss on sale of fixed assets 
Net profit after tax —preference Dividend (if any) 

. eturn on Equity Ratio Average Shareholder equity 
Shareholder equity = Assets ~ Liabilties 

Average shareholder equity = (Opening + closing )/2 

Cost of goods sold(cost of material consumed +purchases+ changes In 
s inventory Turnover Ratio inventory + manufacturing expenses ) OR SALE 

Average inventory of finished goods , stock in process and stock n trade 
Net creditsale 

ade Receivable Turover Ratio Average trade receivable 
° [Trade Recelvable Tu Rad Net credit sale = gross credit sale -sales return 

Net credit purchase 
Average trade payable 

7 Trade Payable Turnover Ratlo Net credit purchase = Gross credit purchase- purchase return 
Net annual sale 

et capital tumover ratio Working capital ° et capital : Working capital = Current assets- current liabllities 
Profitafter tax (after exceptional items) 

s et Profit Ratio Value of sales and services 
Earning before tax and Interest 

Capital employed 
Ul Return on capital employed Capital employed = Total assets — current liabllities 

or 
Tangible net worth +total debt + deferred taxliability 

vivi 
u Return on Investment vi 

Final value of investment including dividend and nterest 
Vi = initial value of investment(Cost of investment ) 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 
35 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Rs.In lacs Rs.In lacs 

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debls. 521 521 
[VAT Dispuled Liabillty Assessment Year 2011-12 of which appeal 1s pending with 
|Additional Commissioner Gr-2 (Appeal) Commercial Tax, Kanpur. 1671 1671 

For P. L. Tandon & Co. 

The company did not enter any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 
of the Companies Act, 1956. There is ho outstanding balanceswith struck off companies. 
The company did not held any Benami Properties and no proceedings has been Initiated or pending against the company for holding 
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibiton) Act, 1988 (45 of 1088) and rules made thereunder. 
The company has complied with number of layers of company. 
The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangements and no _scheme of arrangements has been approved by the 
Compatent Autharity in terms of section 230 to 237 of Companies Act, 2013. 
Figures of previous year have been regrouped and recasted to conform 1o the layout of the accounts for the current year. 
Approval of Financial Statements: 
The Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 27.05.2024 

As per our report of even date attached 

SE— — 
Reamsion ke oopioe: Bpeemrhneescro  (Chapenan, 

SATvANSHADUBEY Vs KADELYIAL e samansrasuesy i AtoELIAL ASHOSUPTS o 
ishiion B 7.05.2024 a1 
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KHANDELWAL EXTRACTIONS LIMITED 
(CIN: L24241UP1981PLC005282) 

Regd. Office: 51/47 Naya Ganj, Kanpur-208001 
E-mailkelknp@yahoo.com Website: www khandelwalextractions.com 

Phone: 9415330630 

Attendance Slip 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 42nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 28th 
September 2024, at 4.00 P.Mat 50 MIG Bungalow, W Block, Keshav Nagar, Kanpur 208014. 

Member's/Proxy's name Member's /Proxy's Signature 
In Block Letters 

Note: Please complete the FolioNo/BOID and name, sign this Attendance Slip and hand it over atthe ENTRANCE OF 
THE MEETINGHALL. 

PROXY FORM 

Member's Folio No./BOID 

Name of the member(s): 

Registered address: 

E-mail ID 

Folio No.BOID : 
I/We being the member(s) holding shares of Khandelwal Extractions Limited hereby appoint: 

1 | Name.. Address. 

E-mail id.. Signature.. Or failing him; 

2 | Name Address. 

E-mail id.. Signature........... Or failing him; 

3 | Name.. Address. 

E-mail id.. Signature... 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 42nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be 
held at 50 MIG Bungalow, W Block, Keshav Nagar, Kanpur, 208014 on Saturday, 28th September, 2024 at 4.00 p.m. and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as indicated below: 

Resolution No. ] RESOLUTIONS 
Ordinary Business For 

Optional (¥ ) 
Against 

1. [ Adoption of Audited Financial Statements & Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the year 
ended 31" March, 2024 

2. | Re-appointment of M. Vishwa Nath Khandehwal who retires by rotation. 

Special Business/Special Resolution 
3. [ Resolution under section 197(10) of Companies Act, 2013. 

4| Appointm ent of M Gopesh Sahu as an Independent Director 
5| Appointment of M. Surabhi Tul a5 an Independent Wom an Director 

Affix Revenue Stamp of Rs.1/ 

Signed this. day of September, 2024 
Signature of shareholder. 
Signature of Proxy holder(s). 

Note: 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not 
less than 48 hours before the commencement of Meeting 

2. Forthe Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes please refer to the Notice of the 42™Annual General Meeting 
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